
From: Sheryl Bratton
To: Linda Schiltgen; Robert Pittman
Subject: Fwd: Screenshot 2021-12-07 at 12.00.15 PM
Date: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 12:02:02 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 2021-12-07 at 12.00.15 PM.png

Sending you 2 screenshots of texts between me and the Chair….

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sheryl Bratton <Sheryl.Bratton@sonoma-county.org>
Date: December 7, 2021 at 12:00:30 PM PST
To: Sheryl Bratton <Sheryl.Bratton@sonoma-county.org>
Subject: Screenshot 2021-12-07 at 12.00.15 PM

﻿

Sent from my iPhone

mailto:Sheryl.Bratton@sonoma-county.org
mailto:Linda.Schiltgen@sonoma-county.org
mailto:Robert.Pittman@sonoma-county.org

all Verizon & 12:00 PM @ @)
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Thu, Nov 18, 7:05 AM

Good morning! Is it too late to
add an addendum to
tomorrow'’s closed session? |
have received multiple
accusations of political and
racial gerrymandering of the
proposed map since Tuesday.
Many of these are public social
media comments that Counsel
can easily verify. | am
concerned we are setting
ourselves up for litigation.

I'm checking with Bob.

Thu, Nov 18, 10:17 AM

Any update?

Just got off the phone with
Bob. We're addlng it to the





